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From: lones, Kristl - Governor's Office
To: Vhite, Julia W
Cc: Owen, Jennj; Eudy, Ken
Subject: Re: [External] Draft Programmatic Agreement for Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2018 7:09:10 PM
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Not familiar with this either. I’m not sure if this is the same thing, but the first I heard of any
connection with DNCR was on Thursday evening from Secretary Hamilton. I mentioned it
Friday morning. I think she thought their concerns were being incorporated with DEQs as she
mentioned natural resources. Julia and William were going to connect with to find out more.
Can discuss further if helpful.

Kristi Jones

On Jan 14, 2018, at 3:55 PM, White, Julia W <lulia.white@nc.gov> wrote:

Adding Kristi as well.

From: Owen, Jenni

Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 2:25:07 PM

To: Eudy, Ken

Cc: White, Julia W

Subject: Re: Fwd: [External] Draft Programmatic Agreement for Atlantic Coast Pipeline
and Supply Header Projects

| think below is the first I've heard of this issue.

+ Julia in case she can add anything and I'm happy to ask Jeremy.

From: Eudy, Ken

Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 1:35:58 PM

To: Owen, Jenni

Subject: Fwd: [External] Draft Programmatic Agreement for Atlantic Coast Pipeline and
Supply Header Projects

Please let me know why this issue didn’t get elevated to the governor’s office as
we were discussing ACP issues.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Kevin" <kevin.cherry@ncder.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] Draft Programmatic Agreement for
Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects
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Date: January 14, 2018 at 10:59:08 AM EST
To: "Eudy, Ken" <ken.eudv@nc.gov>

Sorry for just now getting this to you. | sent to Secretary Hamilton
immediately upon request and thought that she was forwarding then.

Kevin
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From: Bartos, Ramona

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>; Cherry, Kevin
<kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>

Subject: Fw: [External] Draft Programmatic Agreement for Atlantic Coast
Pipeline and Supply Header Projects

FYI, in addition to what Renee Gledhill-Earley sent to you
" earlier this afternoon.
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